OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

January 19, 1959

Durk Koyalty Co.
800 Cil & Cas Bldy.
Wichita Falls, Teuas

Gent lomens

Ve are returning Form C-104 on which you request that your
LeMunyon Federsl lo. 1 in Unit K of Section 2ly T=23=5, R=I7=8
be reclassified ao a gas well in the Langlie lattix Ofl Pool,

(n Form C~116 you have reported that the well made 12
barrels of oil in 24 hours, and we regret to inform you that
60 lorg as the well is producing o1l it will be impossible to
classify it as a gas well, If at some future dste this well
produces only ges, then it may be properly classified as o
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Yours very truly,
OlL CONSERVATION QOMMISSION '
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